
           
CITY OF TEXAS CITY

REGULAR CALLED CITY COMMISSION MEETING

AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 4, 2025 - 5:00 P.M.
KENNETH T. NUNN COUNCIL ROOM -  CITY HALL

 1801 9th Ave. N.
Texas City, TX  77590

PLEASE NOTE: Public comments are limited to posted agenda items only and are generally limited to 3
minutes in length. If you would like to request to speak, please do so in advance of the meeting by filling
out a Request To Address Commission form. All in attendance are required to remove hats and/or
sunglasses (dark glasses) during meetings and to also silence all cell phones and electronic devices.
 

           
(1) ROLL CALL   
 

(2) INVOCATION   
 

(3) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 

(4) REPORTS   
 

(a) Texas City Municipal Shooting Range Report (Parks & Recreation)
 
(5) PUBLIC HEARING   
 

(a) CDBG 2025 Consolidated Plan and Annual Action Plan -1st Public Hearing
 
(6) PUBLIC COMMENTS   
 

(7) CONSENT AGENDA   
 

(a) Approve City Commission Minutes for the May 21, 2025, meeting. (City Secretary)
 

(b) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-058, approval to
purchase audio-visual refresh for the Convention Center from DataVox. (Parks &
Recreation)

 
(c) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-059, approval of designation of



(c) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-059, approval of designation of
authorized signatories for contractual documents and documents for requesting funds
pertaining to the entitlement Community Development Block Grant - Program
(CDBG). (Community Development)

 
(d) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-060, consenting to the annexation of

Heron’s Landing Section 5 into Galveston County Municipal Utility District No.
79. (Engineering)

 
(e) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-061, approving a contract with Land

Tejas Companies, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, and 545 Lago Mar East
Development, LTD., a Texas limited partnership. (Engineering) 

 
(f) Consider and take action on Resolution 2025-062, appointing a member to the Texas

City Cultural Arts Foundation Board of Directors to fill a vacancy. (City Secretary)
 

(g) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-063, awarding a contract extension for
Bid No. 2024-003 Delivered Hot and Warm Mix Asphalt Annual Contract. (Public Works)

 
(8) COMMISSIONERS' COMMENTS   
 

(9) MAYOR'S COMMENTS   
 

(10) ADJOURNMENT   
 

NOTICE OF ANY SUBJECT APPEARING ON THIS AGENDA REGARDLESS OF HOW THE MATTER
IS STATED MAY BE ACTED UPON BY THE CITY COMMISSION.
NOTICE: The City of Texas City will furnish free transportation to handicapped individuals via a 4-door
sedan for anyone wishing to attend the City Commission meetings.  Call 948-3111, City Secretary's
Office before noon on Monday preceding the meeting to make arrangements.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS NOTICE OF MEETING WAS
POSTED ON THE BULLETIN BOARDS AT CITY HALL, 1801 9TH AVENUE NORTH, TEXAS CITY,
TEXAS, AT A PLACE CONVENIENT AND READILY ACCESSIBLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND
ON THE CITY'S WEBSITE ON MAY 30, 2025, PRIOR TO 5:00 P.M. AND REMAINED SO POSTED
CONTINUOUSLY FOR AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRECEDING THE SCHEDULED TIME OF SAID
MEETING.

______________________
RHOMARI LEIGH
CITY SECRETARY
  



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (4) (a)        
Meeting Date: 06/04/2025  
Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Municipal Shooting Range Report (Recreation & Tourism) 

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
RECOMMENDATION

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Staff Report 



Texas City Municipal 
Shooting Range 

City of Texas City Commission Report 
June 4, 2025



Rifle/Pistol/Archery Ranges 

• 28 Rifle Stations with 25-, 50- and 100-Yard Target Settings

• 22 Pistol Stations with 3-7-15- and 25-Yard Settings

• 2 Archery Stations with Portable Target Stands

• Variety of Targets, Ear Protection and Safety Glasses for 
Purchase. 



• Numerous organizations and companies utilize both 
clay target fields and rifle and pistol areas.

• Texas City High School’s FFA shooting team currently 
has 17 students on their roster.

• Skeet tournaments, including TCPD Sportsmen’s 
tournament, Marathon Sportsmen’s tournament, and 
other local business/company shoots.   

• Law enforcement agencies and military branches such 
as Texas City, Kemah, and Webster police 
departments, Local FBI, Coast Guard, National Guard, 
NASA Security, United States Customs, and the 
Galveston Marine Unit. 

•  Currently, 8 License to carry instructors use our pistol 
ranges to qualify their students.



Portable Targets

• The Range offers 2 end table stations for 
archery.

• The targets are mobile and can be placed 
inside the lane between 25-to-100-yard 
distances.  



SKEET/TRAP 
AND 5-STAND 
AMENITIES
• 2 Regulation Skeet Fields

• 1 Trap Field (Inline with East Field)

• 5 Stand Field



5 Stations/6 Target Machines in the Field 

• 5 Stand consists of 5 stations where up to 5 
shooters stand inside while calling for their 
targets. After each shooter completes 5 targets 
inside the current station, they are instructed to 
unloaded and open to rotate to the next station. 
The round concludes after each shooter completes 
25 targets.  



Stadium Style Lighting for Night Shoots, FFA Practice Sessions and Tournaments



COMPETITION-CONSISTENCY-CAMARADERIE
Texas City Municipal Shooting Range





   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (5) (a)        
Meeting Date: 06/04/2025  
CDBG 2025 Consolidated Plan and Annual Action Plan -1st Public Hearing
Submitted For: Titilayo Smith, Community Development/ Grant Admin 
Submitted By: Patricia Mata, Community Development/ Grant Admin
Department: Community Development/ Grant Admin

Information
ACTION REQUEST
To consider and approve the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2025
Consolidated Plan and Annual Action Plan -1st Public Hearing

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
The 5-year Consolidated Plan is designed to assist states and local jurisdictions in assessing
their affordable housing and community development needs, as well as market conditions,
enabling them to make data-driven, place-based investment decisions. The consolidated
planning process serves as a framework for a community-wide dialogue to identify housing
and community development priorities that focus on funding from the CPD formula block grant
programs.  Implementation of the Consolidated Plan occurs through Annual Action Plans,
which provide a concise summary of the actions, activities, and specific federal and
non-federal resources utilized each year to address the priority needs and goals identified by
the Consolidated Plan.

A minimum of two public hearings are required to meet the Citizens Participation Plan before
finalizing the 2025 Con Plan and Annual Action Plan draft after the 30-day comment
period. The draft will be available from June 4,  2025, to July 7, 2025.  Copies will be available
at the Community Development Department at 928 5th Ave. N, Moore Public Library at 1701
9 th Ave. N, and City Hall at 1801 9th Ave. N, Texas City.  It will also be available via the City’s
website at www.texascitytx.gov on the Community Development Department page. 

 

RECOMMENDATION
It is the recommendation of the Director of Community Development & Grants Administrator
that the Commission allow for a Public Hearing on June 4, 2025. 

Fiscal Impact
Funds Available Y/N: Y
Amount Requested: n/a
Source of Funds: Entitlement 
Account #: 601
Fiscal Impact:
There is no fiscal impact at the time, as the request is for a public hearing. 

http://www.texascitytx.gov/




   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (7) (a)        
Meeting Date: 06/04/2025  
Submitted By: Renee Edgar, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Approve City Commission Minutes for the May 21, 2025, meeting. (City Secretary)

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
RECOMMENDATION

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
May 21, 2025 Minutes 



REGULAR CALLED CITY COMMISSION MEETING

M I N U T E S 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 21, 2025 – 5:00 P.M.
KENNETH T. NUNN COUNCIL ROOM – CITY HALL

 
A Regular Called Meeting of the City Commission was held on Wednesday, MAY 21, 2025, at 5:00 P.M.
in the Kenneth T. Nunn Council Room in City Hall, Texas City, Texas. A quorum having been met, the
meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Mayor Dedrick D. Johnson.
 

               
1. ROLL CALL

Present: Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor   
Thelma Bowie, Commissioner At-Large, Mayor Pro Tem   
Abel Garza, Jr. , Commissioner At-Large   
DeAndre' Knoxson, Commissioner District 1   
Keith Love, Commissioner District 2   
Chris Sharp, Commissioner District 3   
Jami Clark, Commissioner District 4   

2. INVOCATION

Led by Pastor Terry Ray from CrossPoint Community Church.
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Led by Abel Garza, Jr., Commissioner At-Large.
 
4. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS
 

a. Proclaiming the month of May as Motorcycle Awareness Month

Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor, presented Warriors Charity Bikers 4 Charity MC with
the Proclamation.

  

 
b. Service Awards    

Chris Kelemen Police 05/21/2015 10 years
Barry Schultz Public Works 05/21/2015 10 years
Steven Hendershot Fire 05/17/2010 15 years
James Hawkins Fire 05/03/2010 15 years
Joeldan Flisowski Public Works 05/24/2005 20 years
Kenneth Dewitt Water Distribution 05/10/1995 30 years

  

 
c. Promotion of Engineer Andrew Marcellus to Captain   



c. Promotion of Engineer Andrew Marcellus to Captain
Promotion of Firefighter Matthew Simons to Engineer

Dennis Harris, the Fire Chief, promoted Andrew Marcellus to Captain and Matthew Simons to
Engineer, they were pinned by a family member.

  

 
5. REPORTS
 

a. Quarterly Investment Report (Finance)

Cynthia Rushing, Chief Financial Officer, gave a PowerPoint presentation. 
 
6. PUBLIC HEARING
 

a. Courtesy Public Hearing to hear citizens' opinions in favor of or in opposition to the issuance
of Certificates of Obligation.

Public Hearing was opened at 5:18 p.m.

Cynthia Rushing, Chief Financial Officer, gave a PowerPoint presentation.

The following members of the public addressed the City Commission in opposition to the
issuance of Certificates of Obligation: Roland Dressler, Brian Goetschius, and Robert Clem.

The following members of the public addressed the City Commission in favor of the issuance
of Certificates of Obligation: Vanessa McAfee, Kacey Powell-Thorps, Carla Gibson, Hearld
Fattig, and Mathew Wyatt.

  

 
  Motion by Commissioner At-Large, Mayor Pro Tem Thelma Bowie, Seconded by

Commissioner District 1 DeAndre' Knoxson, to close the Public Hearing. 

  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENTS

The following members of the public requested to address the City Commission: Jose Boix,
Roland Dressler, and Brian Goetschius. 

 
8. CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioner District 1, DeAndre' Knoxson, made a motion to approve Consent Agenda
items 8a, b, c, d, e, f, g, and h. The motion was seconded by Commissioner District 4, Jami
Clark.

 
a. Approve City Commission Minutes for the May 7, 2025 meeting. (City Secretary)   

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
b. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-051, supporting Southeast Texas Housing   



b. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-051, supporting Southeast Texas Housing
Finance Corporation's (SETH) issuance of bonds for Bay Terrace Apartments, Located in
Baytown, Texas. (Legal)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
c. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-052, supporting the Southeast Texas

Housing Finance Corporation's (SETH) issuance of bonds for Wyndham Park Apartments-
Baytown, Located In Baytown, Texas (Legal)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
d. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-053, approval to exceed the annual spend

with Titleist. (Recreation & Tourism)
  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
e. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-054, awarding RFP 2025-479 Water and

Control System Maintenance and Repair Contract. (Public Works)
  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
f. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-055, accepting a proposal for the

Rehabilitation of the Chlorination Building at Wallace R. Knox Wastewater Treatment Plant.
(Public Works).

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
g. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-056, supporting Marathon Petroleum

Company LP’s Texas Enterprise Zone application to the State of Texas, for the purpose of a
concurrent enterprise project. (Economic Development)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
h. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-057, supporting Marathon Petroleum

Company LP’s Texas Enterprise Zone application to the State of Texas, for the purpose of a
concurrent enterprise project. (Economic Development)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
9. REGULAR ITEMS
 

a. Consider and take action on Ordinance No. 2025-11, issuance of the Texas Certificates of   



a. Consider and take action on Ordinance No. 2025-11, issuance of the Texas Certificates of
Obligation, Series 2025, not to exceed $75M. (Finance)

Cynthia Rushing, Chief Financial Officer, recommends approving the issuance of certificate of
obligation bonds ($75M) for capital projects: Municipal Complex, Engineering/Public Works
Facility Expansion, Library Renovation, and New Fire Station. 

  

 
  Motion by Commissioner District 1 DeAndre' Knoxson, Seconded by Commissioner

At-Large, Mayor Pro Tem Thelma Bowie 

  Vote: 4 - 3 CARRIED

 
10. COMMISSIONERS' COMMENTS
 
11. MAYOR'S COMMENTS

An audiovisual recording of this meeting is available on the City's website and retained by the
CSO for two years after the date of the adoption of the minutes to which the meeting
corresponds.

 
12. ADJOURNMENT
 
Having no further business, Commissioner At-Large, Abel Garza, Jr., made a MOTION to ADJOURN at
6:14 p.m.; the motion was SECONDED by Commissioner District 1, DeAndre' Knoxson. All present
voted AYE. MOTION CARRIED.

  
 ______________________________
 DEDRICK D. JOHNSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

_________________________________
Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Date Approved:



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (7) (b)        
Meeting Date: 06/04/2025  
Procure Audio-Visual Upgrades for the Doyle Convention Center 
Submitted For: Nicole Best, Recreation and Tourism 
Submitted By: Nancy Heredia, Recreation and Tourism
Department: Recreation and Tourism

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Approval is requested to procure audio-visual upgrades for the Doyle Convention Center.
 

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
The Parks, Recreation & Tourism Department is seeking approval to secure funding for
upgrades and the installation of new audio-visual equipment. The audio-visual equipment at
the Doyle Convention Center is approximately ten years old, and the system is outdated and
requires replacement.   Given the rapid pace of technological advancement, it is essential to
maintain up-to-date equipment to meet modern standards and expectations. Enhancing the
current system will significantly improve sound quality and visual capabilities for
presentations, videos, and PowerPoint displays.

Key updates include:
 Visible Changes in the Convention Center
(2) New Projectors
(2) New Screens
(4) New Wall Plates
(4) New Crestron Touch Panels for Controls
(4) New Microphones
(4) Desktop Microphones 
(4) Lapel Microphones 
 
Hardware changes
New Hardware to provide updated technology and better controls/functions 

New Amp to consolidate the audio
New Processor for Controls 

Moving to Crestron software system, a new platform and industry standard
All new programming code
Supports the new Touch Panels

New Crestron Touch Panel for Controls
New Digital Signal Processor to source the inputs and be the digital “mixer”
New Switcher to control the inputs at the Wall Plates in the rooms

The total cost of this request is $137,654.54.  Funds are available in the FY 2024 – 2025
Hotel Motel Tax Fund Account Number 201-401-53540.   
 

RECOMMENDATION



RECOMMENDATION
The Parks, Recreation & Tourism Department recommends approval to procure audio-visual
equipment upgrades for the Doyle Convention from DataVax Co-Op TIP Contract #23105 for
the total amount of $137,654.54.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Data Vox Audio Visual Proposal 
Resolution 































RESOLUTION NO. 2025-058

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF AUDIO-VISUAL
REFRESH FOR THE CONVENTION CENTER FROM DATAVOX; AND
PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE
FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the audio-visual equipment at the Doyle Convention Center is
approximately ten years old, and the system is outdated and requires replacement; and

WHEREAS, enhancing the current system will significantly improve sound quality and
visual capabilities for presentations, videos, and PowerPoint displays; and

WHEREAS, funds are available in the 2024-2025 FY Budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission authorizes a payment of $137,654.54 to
DataVox, Co-Op TIP Contract No. 23105 from Hotel Motel Tax Fund Account Number 201-401
-53540.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 4th day of June 2025.

______________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr. Mayor 
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

                                                     _____________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (7) (c)        
Meeting Date: 06/04/2025  
Designate Authorized Signatories and Approvers for CDBG Entitlement
Submitted For: Titilayo Smith, Community Development/ Grant Admin 
Submitted By: Patricia Mata, Community Development/ Grant Admin
Department: Community Development/ Grant Admin

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Discuss, consider, and adopt a resolution to designate authorized signatories for the
Community Development Block Grant Entitlement for Contractual Documents and
approvers for Draw-down requests from HUD.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
The City of Texas City receives a Community Development Block Grant Entitlement award
annually.  It is necessary to appoint individuals to execute contractual documents and approve
the draw-down of funds from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

RECOMMENDATION
It is the recommendation of the Director of Community Development & Grants Administration
that the Commission authorize the signatories as the Mayor and Director of Community
Development & Grants Administration to execute contracts. The Mayor and either the Chief
Financial Officer, Controller, or Senior Accountant may request and approve fund draw-downs
from HUD’s IDIS system. Additionally, the Director of Community Development & Grants
Administration, in addition to the Mayor, will serve as a Certifying Officer for HUD-required
environmental reviews.

Fiscal Impact
Funds Available Y/N: Y
Amount Requested: n/a
Source of Funds: Entitlement 
Account #: 601
Fiscal Impact:
There is no fiscal impact for this request. 

Attachments
CDBG Template 
Resolution 



RESOLUTION NO. 2025

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF CITY OF TEXAS
CITY DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES FOR
CONTRACTUAL DOCUMENTS AND DOCUMENTS FOR REQUESTING
FUNDS PERTAINING TO THE ENTITLEMENT COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM (CDBG) 

WHEREAS, the City of Texas City has received a Community Development Block
Grant award from the U.S Department of Housing and Urban Development(HUD); and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to appoint persons to execute contractual documents, request
and approve Draw Down funds from HUD’s Integrated Disbursement and Information System
(IDIS); and

WHEREAS, the City of Texas City acknowledges that in the event that an authorized
signatory changes (elections, illness, resignations, etc.), the following will be required:

• a resolution stating the new authorized signatory (A new resolution is not required if this
original resolution names only the title and not the name of the signatory); and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: The Mayor and Director of Community Development & Grants
Administration be authorized to execute contractual documents between City of Texas City,
awarded contractors, and CDBG beneficiaries.

SECTION 2: The Mayor and the Chief Financial Officer, Controller, or Senior
Accountant be authorized to request and approve Draw Downs from HUD’s IDIS system,
documents required for requesting funds approved in the Community Development Block Grant.

SECTION 3: The Director of Community Development & Grants Administration, will
continue to be the Certifying Officer on Environmental Reviews required by HUD for all
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funded projects for the City of Texas City in
addition to the Mayor.

SECTION 4: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.





RESOLUTION NO. 2025059

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TEXAS
CITY DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES FOR
CONTRACTUAL DOCUMENTS AND DOCUMENTS FOR REQUESTING
FUNDS PERTAINING TO THE ENTITLEMENT COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM (CDBG); AND
PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE
FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the City of Texas City has received a Community Development Block
Grant award from the U.S Department of Housing and Urban Development(HUD); and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to appoint persons to execute contractual documents, request
and approve Draw Down funds from HUD’s Integrated Disbursement and Information System
(IDIS); and

WHEREAS, the City of Texas City acknowledges that in the event that an authorized
signatory changes (elections, illness, resignations, etc.), the following will be required:

• a resolution stating the new authorized signatory (A new resolution is not required if this
original resolution names only the title and not the name of the signatory); and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: The Mayor and Director of Community Development & Grants
Administration be authorized to execute contractual documents between City of Texas City,
awarded contractors, and CDBG beneficiaries.

SECTION 2: The Mayor and the Chief Financial Officer, Controller, or Senior
Accountant be authorized to request and approve Draw Downs from HUD’s IDIS system,
documents required for requesting funds approved in the Community Development Block Grant.

SECTION 3: The Director of Community Development & Grants Administration, will
continue to be the Certifying Officer on Environmental Reviews required by HUD for all
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funded projects for the City of Texas City in
addition to the Mayor.



SECTION 4: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 4th day of June 2025.

______________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor 
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

                                                     _____________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney





   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (7) (d)        
Meeting Date: 06/04/2025  
Resolution No. 2025-060, for consent to the annexation of Heron’s Landing Section 5 into
Galveston County Municipal Utility District No. 79
Submitted For: Kim Golden, Transportation and Planning 
Submitted By: Curt Kelly, Transportation and Planning
Department: Transportation and Planning

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-060,  for consent to the annexation of
Heron’s Landing Section 5 into Galveston County Municipal District No. 79.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
Heron’s Landing Development, LLC is the developer of the Heron’s Landing  Subdivision
pursuant to that certain  Development Agreement dated October 7, 2015, which was assigned
to Heron’s Landing Development, LLC on February 12, 2024, and then Amended and
Restated by Agreement dated March 20, 2024, for which subdivision the City Commission did
give preliminary  zoning approval to change to District I – Planned Unit Development and
Masterplan on August 19, 2015, and approved an Amended Planned Unit Development and
Updated Master Plan at its meeting on April 3, 2024.  

The Amended and Restated Development Agreement dated March 20, 2024, and approval by
the City Commission at its meeting on April 3, 2024, provides for the consent to annexation of
the Heron's Landing Subdivision into the Galveston County Municipal Utility District No. 79 by
section as each section received Final Plat approval by the Planning Board.   

The Planning Board of the City of Texas City did approve a preliminary plat and one-line
drawings for Section 5 of the Heron’s Landing Subdivision in accordance with the approved
Master Plan at its meeting on November 6, 2023; and did approve the final plat and
construction drawings for that certain 22.375 acres of Section 5 in accordance with the
approved UPDATED Master Plan at its meeting on March 24, 2025.
 

RECOMMENDATION
Staff advises consent to the annexation of the 22.375 acres of Heron's Landing Section 5 into
Galveston County MUD 79 is in order with the Development Agreement because the Planning
Board of the City of Texas City did approve the final plat and construction drawings for Section
5 in accordance with the approved UPDATED Master Plan at its meeting on March 24, 2025. 
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
transmittal letter 



Petition 
Certificate 
survey 
Resolution 































RESOLUTION NO. 2025-060

A RESOLUTION OF CONSENT TO THE ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN
LAND COMPRISING THE HERON’S LANDING SUBDIVISION
SECTION 5 INTO GALVESTON COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY
DISTRICT NO. 79 UPON CERTAIN CONDITIONS AND FURTHER
PROVIDING THEREWITH; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS
RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, Galveston County Municipal Utility District No. 79 (MUD) and Heron’s
Landing Development, LLC have jointly petitioned the City of Texas City, TX, for consent to
the annexation of certain land comprising the Brookwater Subdivision into MUD 79; and

WHEREAS, Heron’s Landing Development, LLC is the developer of the Heron’s
Landing Subdivision pursuant to that certain Development Agreement dated October 7, 2015,
which was assigned to Heron’s Landing Development, LLC on February 12, 2024, and then
Amended and Restated by Agreement dated March 20, 2024, for which subdivision the City
Commission did preliminarily approve a zoning change to District I – Planned Unit
Development and Master plan on August 19, 2015, and then did preliminarily approve an
Amended Planned Unit Development and Updated Master plan at its meeting on April 3, 2024;
and

WHEREAS, the Planning Board of the City of Texas City did approve a preliminary plat
and one-line drawings for Section 5 of the Heron’s Landing Subdivision in accordance with the
approved Master Plan at its meeting on October 7, 2024; and did approve the final plat and
construction drawings for Section 5 at its meeting on March 24, 2025; and

WHEREAS, staff have reviewed the Petition for Consent to Annex Land and offer no
objection to the consent to annexation, subject to certain recommended conditions as attached in
Exhibit B to the Petition.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the Petition for Consent to Annexation of Certain Land into the
Galveston County Municipal Utility District No. 79 filed jointly by said MUD and Binnacle
Texas City 51, LLC, together with all exhibits thereto, is hereby incorporated herein by
reference.

SECTION 2:  That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, hereby
consents to the annexation of certain land comprising that certain 22.375 acres of the Heron’s
Landing Subdivision Section 5 into the Galveston County Municipal District No. 79 upon
conditions stated in Exhibit B of the Petition.

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 4th day of June 2025.

                                                       
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

                                                  _______________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (7) (e)        
Meeting Date: 06/04/2025  
Resolution No. 2025-061 for the Master Plan and Addendum to the Development Agreement for
Lago Mar East Subdivision
Submitted For: Kim Golden, Transportation and Planning 
Submitted By: Curt Kelly, Transportation and Planning
Department: Transportation and Planning

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-061 for the Master Plan and Addendum to
the Development Agreement for Lago Mar East Subdivision. 

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
Quiddity Engineering as the applicant on behalf of the Owner, Glenmont Development, and
the Developer, 545 Lago Mar East Development, Ltd. presents a subdivision master plan for
the development in four phases of 806.4 acres as 1,973 single-family lots of mixed sizes and
62.9 acres of commercial/retail development. The project is located in and subject to the Lago
Mar PUD and to the Development Agreement dated October 19, 2005, between the City of
Texas City, TX, and Land Tejas Companies, Ltd. Land Tejas Companies is the predecessor in
interest to the developer, 545 Lago Mar East Development.

The Planning Board recommended conditional approval of the subdivision Master Plan for the
Lago Mar East Subdivision at its regular meeting on May 19, 2025 to allow the developer
to move forward with the development of Phase I which consists of 577 single family lots on
196 acres.  The agreed conditions for approval are stated in Exhibit A to a proposed
Assignment and Addendum to the Development Agreement.  

The subject location is situated east of the 1-45 Gulf Freeway and adjacent to the frontage
road. It is south of Hughes Rd and north of the future projection of the east extension of
Holland Road. The construction of the Holland Rd east extension is necessary to provide
access to Phase I of the Master Plan.

The subject property is located in the Lago Mar PUD and in the Lago Mar TIRZ. The Lago
Mar PUD is a master- planned residential development that will ultimately contain
approximately 4,000 lots. This is the second Master Plan presented for approval on the east
side of the development, Beacon Point at Lago Mar being the first. A revised Master Plan for
the remaining portions of Lago Mar residential was approved by the City on August 19, 2020.
Under this zoning designation, a variety of lot sizes can be arranged along with amenities
such as landscaped entryways, parks, and open spaces. The proposed Master Plan for Lago
Mar East is largely compliant with the requirements of the approved PUD. 

The Development Agreement provides for the annexation of Lago Mar East Subdivision into
GCMUD 58 upon activation of the MUD and execution of a utility service agreement with
Texas City.



RECOMMENDATION
The Planning Commission considered the Master Plan at its regular meeting on May 19,
2025, and recommended approval.  Staff have no objection to approval of the Master Plan,
subject to approval of the Assignment and Addendum to the Development Agreement and
conditions contained therein.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Master Plan 
Staff Report to Planning Board 
Assignment and Addendum to DA 
Resolution 



IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 1: CONCEPTUAL LAND USE PLAN



IMS
Text Box
( Approximate location shown; Final alignment and cross-section to be submitted with construction plans) 

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Text Box
PHASE IVQ4 2028

IMS
Text Box
PHASE IIIQ3 2027

IMS
Text Box
PHASE IIQ2 2027

IMS
Text Box
PHASE IQ4 2025

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Text Box
LEGEND

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Text Box
  PHASE I  PHASE II  PHASE III  PHASE IV

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Text Box
LAGO MAR EAST

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 2: PHASING PLAN



IMS
Text Box
( Approximate location shown; Final alignment and cross-section to be submitted with construction plans) 

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Callout
Beacon Point Phase I Q4 2024

IMS
Callout
Beacon Point Phase II Q3 2025

IMS
Callout
Lago Mar East Phase IQ4 2025

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Text Box
- Beacon Point Phase I- Beacon Point Phase II- Lago Mar East Phase I- Future Development

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Text Box
LEGEND

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Callout
Future Development*Q4 2029*Or by TIRZ. See Addendum to Development Agreement

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 3: ACCESS PHASING



IMS
Text Box
( Approximate location shown; Final alignment and cross-section to be submitted with construction plans) 

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Callout
HOLLAND ROAD CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT PROVIDED AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENT

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Polygon

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Callout
Second point of access for emergency vehicles provided via existing Utley Drive. Connection to existing street to be public and shall not be gated or otherwise impeded.

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Text Box
- Major Thoroughfare- Undivided Collector Road- Divided Collector Road- Local Street

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Text Box
LEGEND

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 4-1: ROADWAY LAYOUT

IMS
Callout
TEMPORARY CONNECTION TO HOLLAND ROAD WILL BE PROVIDED DURING PHASE I UNTIL PERMANENT CONNECTION TO HUGHES ROAD IS CONSTRUCTED IN PHASE II. SEE FIGURE 4-2.



Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Reg. No. F-23290
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150    Bellaire, TX 77401    713.777.5337

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET POOL DRIVE  (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET POOL DRIVE  (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELLA LAGO DRIVE  (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GULF COAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTO  PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUMBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DICKINSON  BAYOU

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE  L

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNNY  PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2004

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
1764

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: Not to Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRYSTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRESH WATER CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUGHES RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLAND RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STARBOARD  REACH DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUGHES RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAGO MAR EAST SEC 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAGO MAR EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEBRUARY 2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUL-DE-SAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUL-DE-SAC ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 699-T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY RESIDENTIAL ACCESS ROAD BUILT TO PUBLIC LOCAL STREET STANDARDS TO BE REMOVED AFTER CONNECTION OF PRIMARY COLLECTOR TO HUGHES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLAND ROAD  (100' ROW) INSTRUMENT No. __________  GCMR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAGO MAR EAST  SECTION 1  INSTRUMENT No. __________  GCMR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING PERMITS WILL NOT BE ISSUED UNTIL TEMPORARY ACCESS EASEMENT IS ABANDONED AND ACCESS ROAD IS REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 4-2



3
0
+
0
0

21245+00 21250+00

1
0
+
0
0

1
5
+
0
0

R

 exasDepartment ofT  ransportationT

2015

JOB HIGHWAY

SHEET NO.COUNTY

CONT SECT

DIST

C

D
N
:

D
W
:

C
K
:

C
K
:

D
A

T
E
:

F
I

L
E
:

EXTENSION

FOR HOLLAND RD 

FOR INGRESS/EGRESS

HOLLAND RD BELL

IH 45

SHEET  1  OF  2   SCALE: 1"=100'

0500 10604 IH 45

HOU GALVESTON

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 

S
T

A
 
9

+
2
3
.
3
7

"CONSTRUCTING DETOURS"

10" ASB TO BE PAID AS ITEM 508

1.5" ACP LEVEL UP, 1.5" SURFACE

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 

S
T

A
 
2
1
2
5
3

+
0
0

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 

S
T

A
 
2
1
2
4
1

+
0
0

PLACE 1.5" D-GR HMA TY-D SAC-A PG70-22 SURFACE

PLACE 1.5" D-GR HMA TY-D SAC-A PG70-22 LEVEL-UP

REMOVE 1.5" ASPH PAV

ITEM # UNIT DESCRIPTION QUANTITY

0105-6034 SY

0508-6001 SY

0341-6041

CONSTRUCTING DETOURS

D-GR HMA TY-D SAC-A PG70-22

2,106.00

TON 280.00

1,570.00

REMOVING STAB BASE AND ASPH PAV(1"-9")

0512-6033 LF

0512-6034 LF

0672-6007 EA

PORT CTB (MOVE)(LOW PROF)(TY 1)

PORT CTB (MOVE)(LOW PROF)(TY 2)

6038-6017 LF 1,150.00MULTIPOLYMER PAV MRK (Y)(6")(SLD)

40.00

410.00

0636-6002 SF 19.00ALUMINUM SIGNS (TY G)

2601

0104-6021 LF REMOVING CONC (CURB) 154.00

STA 15+59

END DBL 6YSNR

100'R

60'R

STA 21249+40

END 6WSNR

TY I-C @10' C-C

6WSNR w/ REFL PAV MRKR

18'

11+49.00
END LPCB TY 2

A

A

DRAIN INTO 4'X3' CBC H2-5B

STA 7+62.50 SO THAT IT CAN

GRADE EXISTING DITCH FROM

EOP6WSNR6WSNR

6'

EOP

1.5" ACP SURFACE

1.5" ACP LEVEL-UP

10" ASB 10" ASB

1.5" ACP LEVEL-UP

1.5" ACP SURFACE

SAC-A PG70-22 LEVEL-UP

1.5" D-GR HMA TY-D

SAC-A PG70-22 SURFACE

1.5" D-GR HMA TY-D

6DBLYSNR

12' 12' 6'

A - A

TYPICAL SECTION

REMOVE 1.5" ASPH PAV

36X36

STOP

R1-1

1
2
'

24WSNR

24X30

R4-1

15+00

SPEED

LIMIT

30

24X30

PASS

NOT

DO

R4-1

13+80

 PRIOR TO OPENING RAMP TO TRAFFIC.

12.  TRAFFIC CONTROL MEASURES TO BE PLACED 

 PREVIOUS PHASE.

 EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTROL PLACED IN A11.

 FOR SIGN DETAILS.

10.  SEE SHEET "TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN LEGEND"

 TCP PLANS. 

 BUILT WITHIN EACH PHASE AS SHOWN IN 

 PAVEMENT AND DITCH AREAS TO BE 

9.   PROPOSED DRAINAGE TO BE BUILT WITHIN

 CONSTRUCTION PHASES.  

 PROPER DRAINAGE DURING ALL 

 THAT PHASE.  CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN

 PROPOSED DRAINAGE MUST BE BUILT IN

 DURING CONSTRUCTION PHASES UNLESS

8.   EXISTING DRAINAGE TO BE MAINTAINED

 IN PLAN OR AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER.

 THEY ARE IN CONFLICT WITH SIGN SHOWN

7.   EXISTING SIGNS WILL REMAIN UNLESS

 DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION. 

6.   MAINTAIN ACCESS TO ALL DRIVEWAYS

 TRENCH OR EXCAVATION.

 IMMEDIATELY IF WATER FILLS ANY

5.   DEWATERING MEASURES MUST BE DONE 

 CULVERT INSTALLATION.

 DOES NOT CAUSE EROSION AROUND 

 MUST BE  TAKEN TO ENSURE THAT FLOW 

 DRAINAGE AT ALL TIMES. PROPER MEASURES  

 FLOW BETWEEN EXISTING AND PROPOSED 

4.   CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN CONTINUOUS 

 TO VARIOUS PAY ITEMS.

 PAID DIRECTLY BUT WILL BE SUBSIDIARY 

 THE TEMP DRAINAGE PIPE WILL NOT BE 

3.   INSTALLATION, REMOVAL OR BACKFILL OF

 VARIOUS PAY ITEMS.

 DIRECTLY BUT WILL BE SUBSIDIARY TO 

 DURING CONSTRUCTION WILL NOT BE PAID 

 OF ROADSIDE SIGNS FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL

2.   TEMPORARY RELOCATION AND INSTALLATION 

 SEE SHEET "ADVANCED WARNING SIGNS."

 WITH ADJACENT PROJECT CONSTRUCTION.

 CONTRACTOR MUST COORDINATE TCP SIGNS

 PLACE FOR THE SPECIFIED CONSTRUCTION. 

1.   ADVANCE WARNING SIGNS SHALL REMAIN IN 

NOTES: 

15+13.71

BEGIN LPCB TY 2

17+32.72

END LPCB TY 1

END 6WSNR

REFL PAV MRKR TY I-C

6038-6004 LF MULTIPOLYMER PAV MRK (W)(6")(SLD) 1,910.00

6038-6013 LF MULTIPOLYMER PAV MRK (W)(24")(SLD) 12.00

40.00

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 5-1:



R

 exasDepartment ofT  ransportationT

2015

JOB HIGHWAY

SHEET NO.COUNTY

CONT SECT

DIST

C

D
N
:

D
W
:

C
K
:

C
K
:

D
A

T
E
:

F
I

L
E
:

EXTENSION

FOR HOLLAND RD 

FOR INGRESS/EGRESS

HOLLAND RD BELL

IH 45

SCALE: 1"=100' SHEET  2  OF  2   

0500 04 106 IH 45

GALVESTONHOU

1
8
"

R
C

P

21255+00 21260+00NB FRNTG RD

0
+
0
0

5
+
0
0

-1+00

3
5
+
0
0

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 

S
T

A
 
9

+
2
3
.
3
7

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 

S
T

A
 
2
1
2
5
3

+
0
0

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 

S
T

A
 
2
1
2
6
5

+
0
0

"CONSTRUCTING DETOURS"

10" ASB TO BE PAID AS ITEM 508

1.5" ACP LEVEL UP, 1.5" SURFACE

LPCB EOP6WSNR6WSNR

6'

EOP

1.5" ACP SURFACE

1.5" ACP LEVEL-UP

10" ASB 10" ASB

1.5" ACP LEVEL-UP

1.5" ACP SURFACE

SAC-A PG70-22 LEVEL-UP

1.5" D-GR HMA TY-D

SAC-A PG70-22 SURFACE

1.5" D-GR HMA TY-D

6DBLYSNR

2'12' 12'

6YSNR 37+32.45
BEGIN DOUBLE

37+32.45
BEGIN 6WSNR

37+32.45
BEGIN LPCB TYPE 2
BEGIN 6WSNR

B - B

TYPICAL SECTION

B

B

REMOVE 1.5" ASPH PAV

LPCB EOP6WSNR

12'

6DBLYSNR

12'

6WSNR

6'

EOP

1'

C - C

TYPICAL SECTION

SAC-A PG70-22 SURFACE

1.5" D-GR HMA TY-D

EXISTING CONCRETE

C

C

PLACE 1.5" SURFACE

CLEAN EXISTING CONCRETE

PLACE 1.5" D-GR HMA TY-D SAC-A PG70-22 SURFACE

PLACE 1.5" D-GR HMA TY-D SAC-A PG70-22 LEVEL-UP

REMOVE 1.5" ASPH PAV

NB ENT RAMP 6

AHEAD

WORK

ROAD

48X48

CW20-3

37+32.45

ROAD WORK

END

G20-2

36X18

37+32.45

ITEM # UNIT DESCRIPTION QUANTITY

0105-6034 SY

0508-6001 SY

0341-6041

CONSTRUCTING DETOURS

D-GR HMA TY-D SAC-A PG70-22TON 140.00

REMOVING STAB BASE AND ASPH PAV(1"-9")

0512-6033 LF

0636-6002 SF

PORT CTB (MOVE)(LOW PROF)(TY 1)

20.00

10.00

765.00

377.00

0512-6034 LF PORT CTB (MOVE)(LOW PROF)(TY 2)

390.00

ALUMINUM SIGNS (TY G)

2602

7+60

24X30

PASS

NOT

DO

R4-1

6+40

24X30

R4-1

30
LIMIT

SPEED

1'8"2'4"

2'4"1'8"

 PRIOR TO OPENING RAMP TO TRAFFIC.

12.  TRAFFIC CONTROL MEASURES TO BE PLACED 

 PREVIOUS PHASE.

 EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTROL PLACED IN A11.

 FOR SIGN DETAILS.

10.  SEE SHEET "TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN LEGEND"

 TCP PLANS. 

 BUILT WITHIN EACH PHASE AS SHOWN IN 

 PAVEMENT AND DITCH AREAS TO BE 

9.   PROPOSED DRAINAGE TO BE BUILT WITHIN

 CONSTRUCTION PHASES.  

 PROPER DRAINAGE DURING ALL 

 THAT PHASE.  CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN

 PROPOSED DRAINAGE MUST BE BUILT IN

 DURING CONSTRUCTION PHASES UNLESS

8.   EXISTING DRAINAGE TO BE MAINTAINED

 IN PLAN OR AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER.

 THEY ARE IN CONFLICT WITH SIGN SHOWN

7.  EXISTING SIGNS WILL REMAIN UNLESS

 DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION. 

6.   MAINTAIN ACCESS TO ALL DRIVEWAYS

 TRENCH OR EXCAVATION.

 IMMEDIATELY IF WATER FILLS ANY

5.   DEWATERING MEASURES MUST BE DONE 

 CULVERT INSTALLATION.

 DOES NOT CAUSE EROSION AROUND 

 MUST BE  TAKEN TO ENSURE THAT FLOW 

 DRAINAGE AT ALL TIMES. PROPER MEASURES  

 FLOW BETWEEN EXISTING AND PROPOSED 

4.   CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN CONTINUOUS 

 TO VARIOUS PAY ITEMS.

 PAID DIRECTLY BUT WILL BE SUBSIDIARY 

 THE TEMP DRAINAGE PIPE WILL NOT BE 

3.   INSTALLATION, REMOVAL OR BACKFILL OF

 VARIOUS PAY ITEMS.

 DIRECTLY BUT WILL BE SUBSIDIARY TO 

 DURING CONSTRUCTION WILL NOT BE PAID 

 OF ROADSIDE SIGNS FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL

2.   TEMPORARY RELOCATION AND INSTALLATION 

 SEE SHEET "ADVANCED WARNING SIGNS."

 WITH ADJACENT PROJECT CONSTRUCTION.

 CONTRACTOR MUST COORDINATE TCP SIGNS

 PLACE FOR THE SPECIFIED CONSTRUCTION. 

1.   ADVANCE WARNING SIGNS SHALL REMAIN IN 

NOTES: 

6038-6004 LF MULTIPOLYMER PAV MRK (W)(6")(SLD)

6038-6017 LF MULTIPOLYMER PAV MRK (Y)(6")(SLD) 770.00

770.00

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 5-2:



IMS
Text Box
(Approximate location shown; Final alignment and cross-section to be submitted with construction plans) 

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Callout
WP

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Text Box
Legend

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
Prop 8" WaterProp 12" WaterProp 16" WaterProp 18" WaterEx 12" WaterEx 16" WaterEx 18" WaterProp 12" Water (by others)Prop 16" Water (by others)

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 6: POTABLE WATER LAYOUT

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine



IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Text Box
( Approximate location shown; Final alignment and cross-section to be submitted with construction plans) 

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Text Box
Legend

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
8" Sanitary

IMS
Text Box
10" Sanitary

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
12" Sanitary

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
15" Sanitary

IMS
Text Box
18" Sanitary

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
16" Force Main

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
24" Sanitary

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
10" Force Main

IMS
Text Box
6" Force Main

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Line

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
LS

IMS
Text Box
Lift Station

IMS
Callout
Commercial Tract Fronting I-45 To Be Served By 12" Sanitary Sewer Extension Provided By Beacon Point

IMS
Callout
16" Force Main Route Provided As Separate Attachment

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
21" Sanitary

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
LS

IMS
Text Box
LS

IMS
Text Box
LS

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 7: SANITARY SEWER LAYOUT

IMS
Callout
+/- 26 Ac78 ESFC

IMS
Line

IMS
Callout
8" Gravity Line to Serve Commercial

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Callout
+/- 18 Ac54 ESFC

IMS
Line

IMS
Callout
+/- 22 Ac66 ESFC

IMS
Callout
+/- 17 Ac51 ESFC

IMS
Callout
+/- 25 Ac125 ESFC

IMS
Line

IMS
Callout
+/- 5 Ac15 ESFC



[ä

[ä

§̈¦45

BR
UC

E
HA

LL
 R

D

SHILOH DR

ASPEN

CATALPA

N
AMBURN RDPRAIRIE KNOLLDR

AMBER

CT

FM
 2

00
4

32ND AVE N

JADE
CT

TW
ELVE

OA

KS

DR

W
ET

ZE
L 

DR

AVE D ST

EM

ME
TT

F

LO
WRY

EX
PY

WESTWOOD CIR

EMERALD
LN

BLUE BONN ET
DR

IVORYCT

WALL
ST

BONITO
DR

HOLLAND RD

RISONST

LA
GO

MA
R

111THST N

VILLA
SOLA DR

4 1/2 ST

25TH AVE N

CORAL
DR

HER

MANN TRCE

W
INDY

SAIL
DR

INSIDE ST

SIL

VE
R

EG
RE

T LN

PIRATE

BENDDR

BAYROSE

DR
OCEAN

KEY DR

MURANODR

LAGO
FRONT DR

RUBY
DR

MARLOW
DR

HAWKS
VIEW DR

LA
GO

MA
R

BL
VD

SHOSHONE
RIDGE DR

SECRET
LAGOON

LN

DANCING
REED DR

AMBERJACK
DR

DISCOVERYLN

DEUSSEN LN

30TH AVE N

LA
GO

ACERO LN

YELLOW
ROSE DR

AUTRY DR

MELODY LN

HWY 3

LUCE

SOLARE DR

CRYSTALVIEW BLVD

33 AVE N

QUARTZ LN

VANILLA

SKY LN

M
E DICAL

CEN

TER DR

MAINLAND

CENTER

31ST AVE N

FM
 17

64

HUGHES
RD

AR
BOR

ED
GE
XING

S HUMBLE CAMP RD

N 
NO

BL
E 

RD

APPOMATTOX DRNA
TC

HE
Z 

DR

CENTRAL
PARK BLVD

AV
E 

A 
ST

HUMBLE CAMP RD

BERNADINO DR

SEACRE ST
AL

Y
FASHION WAY

MONTICELLO DR

OUTLETS BLVD

LAGO XING

RICE DR

E WETZEL RD

CE
NT

UR
Y 

BL
VD

PASEO LOBO ST

ATTWATER AVE

HWY 3 N

P
a

th
: V

:\
P

ra
c

ti
c

e
 W

o
rk

s
p

a
c

e
\C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
\G

IS
\P

ro
je

c
ts

\0
_

In
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
\B

_V
o

\L
a

g
o

_M
a

r\
P

ro
je

c
t_

O
ve

ra
ll

_1
1x

17
.m

x
d

   
   

   
 P

ro
je

c
t 

N
u

m
b

e
r:

 1
8

0
11

-0
0

0
2

-0
0

-0
0

2
-0

1 
   

   
   

D
a

te
: 1

0
/3

/2
0

2
3

   
   

   
 U

s
e

r 
N

a
m

e
: a

d
a

1

1 INCH = 10 MILES

.
LAGO MAR EAST

GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS

LEGEND

[äExisting Lift Station

[äProposed Lift Station

24" Force Main - Phase I (By Others)
24" Force Main - Phase II (By Others)
16" Force Main - Phase I
16" Force Main - Phase II-A
16" Force Main - Phase II-B
GCAD Parcels

OVERALL
FORCE MAIN

EXHIBIT

§̈¦45

IMAGERY PROVIDED BY NEARMAP

Disclaimer: This product is offered for informational
purposes and may not have been prepared for or be
suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and
represents only the approximate relative location of
property, governmental and/or political boundaries or
related facilities to said boundary.  No express
warranties are made by Quiddity Engineering
concerning the accuracy, completeness, reliability, or
usability of the information included within this exhibit.

0 1,800

1 INCH : 1,800 FEET

VICINITY MAP
1 INCH = 10 MILES

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-23290

Proposed Lago Mar East
16" Force Main - Phase I

24" Force Main
(By Others)

Proposed Lago Mar East
16" Force Main - Phase II-A
(Joint Trench with Lago Mar
24-Inch Force Main Phase I)

Proposed Lago Mar East
16" Force Main - Phase II-B
(Joint Trench with Lago Mar
24-Inch Force Main Phase II)

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 8:

IMS
Snapshot



IMS
Text Box
( Approximate location shown; Final alignment and cross-section to be submitted with construction plans) 

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Text Box
Legend

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Text Box
Drainage Area

IMS
Text Box
Flow Direction

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Arrow

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 9: GENERAL DRAINAGE PLAN



IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 10: VILLAGE ENTRY MONUMENTATION



IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 11: PARKS & OPEN SPACE



IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 12-1: COLLECTOR ROAD CROSS SECTION



Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Reg. No. F-23290
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150    Bellaire, TX 77401    713.777.5337

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS CITY, GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL LEFT-TURN LANE STRIPING LAGO MAR EAST COLLECTOR A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEBRUARY 2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAGO MAR EAST  COLLECTOR A  80' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAGO MAR EAST  COLLECTOR A  80' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SECTION  ENTRY ROAD  90' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SECTION  ENTRY ROAD  90' ROW

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 12-2



THIS DRAWING DEPICTS CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS FOR ILLUSTRATIVE 
PURPOSES ONLY.  FINAL DESIGN SOLUTIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.FENCE EXHIBIT

DECEMBER 2024

THIS DRAWING DEPICTS CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE 
IMPROVEMENTS FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. 

FINAL DESIGN SOLUTIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

LAGO MAR EAST
GLENMONT DEVELOPMENT

LAGO MAR EAST - GLENMONT DEVELOPMENT

6’ BRICK FENCE

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 13: FENCING PLAN

IMS
Text Box
THOROUGHFARES, COLLECTORS, COMMERCIAL TRACTS, AND ALL PARKS

IMS
Snapshot



Monument Option 2
THIS DRAWING DEPICTS CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS FOR ILLUSTRATIVE 
PURPOSES ONLY.  FINAL DESIGN SOLUTIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.PLANT PALETTE

OCTOBER 2023

THIS DRAWING DEPICTS CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE 
IMPROVEMENTS FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. 

FINAL DESIGN SOLUTIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

LAGO MAR EAST
GLENMONT DEVELOPMENT

LAGO MAR EAST - GLENMONT DEVELOPMENT

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAASSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHIIIIINNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGTTTTTTTTTTTTOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOONNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLMMMMMMMMMMMM PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIINNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLMMMMMMMMMMMMMMM RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRREEEEEEEEEEEEEEDDDDDDDD  MMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE MMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIICCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOORRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRREEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRREEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEESSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS LLLLLLLLLLLLLAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAACCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAARRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK  EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEELLLLLLLLLLLLLMMMMMMMM WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVIIIIIIIIIIIITTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIILLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIISSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEELLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL  GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIINNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTOOOOOOOOOOOOONNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAARRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF  YYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOONNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN KKNNNOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRROOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEELLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRROOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR  LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIILLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAARRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR............ FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX  LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIILLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAIIIIIIIIIIIIIIILLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL  FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY  IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIISSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

NNEWWWWWW GGGGGOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY  LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF  FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLIIIIIIIIIIIIIIVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE  OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRAAAAAAAAAAAAAPPPPEEEEEEEE MMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAARRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEETTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAASSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN  GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAASSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 14: PLANT PALETTE



THIS DRAWING DEPICTS CONCEPTUAL 
LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS FOR 
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. FINAL DESIGN 
SOLUTIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGEDecember 2024

Lago Mar East CONCEPT IMAGERY

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 15: PARK AMENITY CONCEPTUAL IMAGERY

































RESOLUTION NO. 2025-061

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MASTER PLAN AND ADDENDUM
TO THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH LAND TEJAS
COMPANIES, LTD. AND 545 LAGO MAR EST DEVELOPMENT, LTD.;
AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME
EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the  project  is  located  in  and  subject  to  the  Lago  Mar  PUD  and  to  the
Development Agreement dated October 19, 2005, between the City of Texas City, TX, and Land
Tejas Companies, Ltd. Land Tejas Companies is the predecessor in interest to the developer, 545
Lago Mar East Development; and

WHEREAS,  a  revised Master Plan  for  the  remaining portions of Lago Mar  residential
was approved by the City on August 19, 2020. Under this zoning designation, various lot sizes
can be arranged along with amenities such as landscaped entryways, parks, and open spaces. The
proposed  Master  Plan  for  Lago  Mar  East  is  largely  compliant  with  the  requirements  of  the
approved PUD; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission considered the Master Plan at its regular meeting
on May 19, 2025, and recommended approval.  Staff have no objection to approval of the Master
Plan, subject to approval of the Assignment and Addendum to the Development Agreement and
conditions contained therein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That  the  City  Commission  of  the  City  of  Texas  City,  Texas,  hereby
approves  the  Master  Plan,  subject  to  approval  of  the  Assignment  and  Addendum  to  the
Development Agreement and conditions contained therein.

SECTION 2:  That the Mayor is authorized to execute such agreements in substantially
the same form as attached as Exhibit “A”.

SECTION 3: That  this  Resolution  shall  be  in  full  force  and  effect  from  and  after  its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 4th day of June 2025.

______________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor 
City of Texas City, Texas



2

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_________________________ ________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (7) (f)        
Meeting Date: 06/04/2025  
Appointment of a new member to Cultural Arts
Submitted For: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary 
Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST
To appoint an individual to the Cultural Arts Foundation Corporation. 

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
On May 6th, Dayna Perren resigned from her 12+ years of service with the Cultural Arts
Foundation.  Her many years of service are to be commended!  As a result, there is currently
a vacancy on the Board.  Staff have reviewed the applications and are recommending
Christina Lewis to be appointed to fill the vacancy on the Board.

The proposed action has no fiscal impact on the budget.   

 

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that Christina Lewis be appointed to fill this vacancy. 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Application 
Resolution 





rjackson
Received





RESOLUTION NO. 2025-062

A RESOLUTION TO APPOINT CHRISTINA LEWIS TO THE CULTURAL
ARTS FOUNDATION CORPORATION AS RECOMMENDED TO FILL A
VACANCY; AND PROVIDING THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME
EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, in order to continue the uninterrupted and efficient operation of the Texas
City Cultural Arts Foundation, it is necessary for the Mayor of the City of Texas City to appoint a
member to fill the remainder of the term for the vacated position; and

WHEREAS, it is recommended that Christina Lewis replace Dayna Perren as a Board
Member.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City hereby appoints
Christina Lewis to fill the position vacated by Dayna Perren.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 4th day of June 2025.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

________________________ _______________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (7) (g)        
Meeting Date: 06/04/2025  
2024-003 Delivered Hot and Warm Mix Asphalt Annual Contract Extensions
Submitted For: Dj Hutchinson, Public Works  Submitted By: Dj Hutchinson, Public

Works
Department: Public Works

Information
ACTION REQUEST
The Public Works Department is seeking Commission approval for the first of two 12-month
annual contract extensions that were previously stated and included in the "Contract Terms"
(Item 10) of the Special Conditions section in Bid# 2024-003, Delivered Hot and Warm Mix
Asphalt Annual Contract.  That contract was passed and adopted under Resolution 2024-059
on April 3rd, 2024.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
For detailed information of Bid No. 2024-003, (please see Exhibit A).
Signed Resolution (please see Exhibit B)
Signed Purchase Agreement for first year of Annual Contract (please see Exhibit C)
Signed Purchase Agreement for first (12-month) extension of Annual Contract (please see
Exhibit D)

RECOMMENDATION
It is the Public Works Department's recommendation to approve the first of two
(12-month) extensions as stated and shown in the original contract that was passed and
adopted in Resolution 2024-059 on April 3rd, 2024.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Exhibit A 
Exhibit B 
Exhibit C 
Exhibit D 
Resolution 











































RESOLUTION NO. 2025-063

A RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONTRACT EXTENSION FOR BID
NUMBER 2024-004 DELIVERY OF HOT AND WARM MIX ASPHALT
ANNUAL CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION
SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND
ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, it is the Public Works Department's recommendation to approve the first of
two  (12-month) extensions  as  stated  and  shown  in  the  original  contract that  was passed  and
adopted in Resolution 2024-059 on April 3rd, 2024; and

WHEREAS, services will continue to be provided by Texas Materials Group, Inc. dba,
Gulf Coast, Baytown, Texas.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission hereby approves a contract extension for Texas
Materials Group,  Inc.  dba Gulf Coast,  for Bid No.  2024-003 Delivery  of Hot  and Warm Mix
Asphalt Annual Contract.

SECTION 2: That the Mayor or his designee is hereby authorized to extend the current
contract with Texas Materials Group, Inc., dba Gulf Coast, for the unit prices bid attached hereto
as Exhibit “D.”

SECTION 3: That  this  Resolution  shall  be  in  full  force  and  effect  from  and  after  its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 4th day of June 2025.

_______________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor 
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

___________________________ ____________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney


	Agenda
	AI 77687768
	       ATT_Staff Report
	Slide Number 1
	Texas City Municipal Shooting Range 
	Slide Number 3
	Archery Ranges 
	Skeet/Trap and 5-Stand Amenities
	5 Stand Field
	Skeet/Trap/5 Stand Fields
	Competition-Consistency-Camaraderie
	Slide Number 9

	AI 7761 CDBG 2025 Consolidated Plan and Annual Action Plan -1st Public Hearing
	AI 77697769
	       ATT_May 21, 2025 Minutes
	AI 7757 Procure Audio-Visual Upgrades for the Doyle Convention Center 
	       ATT_Data Vox Audio Visual Proposal
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7754 Designate Authorized Signatories and Approvers for CDBG Entitlement
	       ATT_CDBG Template
	RESOLUTION	NO. 2025-
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THECITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

	       ATT_Resolution
	RESOLUTION NO. 2025-059
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THECITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

	AI 7758 Resolution No. 2025-060, for consent to the annexation of Heron’s Landing Section 5 into Galveston County Municipal Utility District No. 79
	       ATT_transmittal letter
	       ATT_Petition
	       ATT_Certificate
	       ATT_survey 
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7759 Resolution No. 2025-061 for the Master Plan and Addendum to the Development Agreement for Lago Mar East Subdivision
	       ATT_Master Plan
	01-Lago Mar East Marketing Map 20250225
	02-Phasing Map 20250225
	03-Access Phasing 20250225
	05-Holland Road Access
	Holland Rd Access Design 02072025 2
	Holland Rd Access Design 02072025 3

	06-Overall Water 20250225
	07-Overall Sanitary Sewer 20250225
	08-Offsite Force Main Layout
	09-Overall Drainage 20250225
	10-Village Entry and Monumentation
	11-Parks and Open Space 20250225
	12-Collector Road Cross Section 20250225
	13-Fencing Plan 20250225
	14-Plant Pallette 20250225

	       ATT_Staff Report to Planning Board
	01-Lago Mar East Marketing Map 20250225
	02-Phasing Map 20250225
	03-Access Phasing 20250225
	05-Holland Road Access
	Holland Rd Access Design 02072025 2
	Holland Rd Access Design 02072025 3

	06-Overall Water 20250225
	07-Overall Sanitary Sewer 20250225
	08-Offsite Force Main Layout
	09-Overall Drainage 20250225
	10-Village Entry and Monumentation
	11-Parks and Open Space 20250225
	12-Collector Road Cross Section 20250225
	13-Fencing Plan 20250225
	14-Plant Pallette 20250225

	       ATT_Assignment and Addendum to DA
	       ATT_Resolution
	RESOLUTION NO. 2025-061

	AI 7760 Appointment of a new member to Cultural Arts
	       ATT_Application
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7762 2024-003 Delivered Hot and Warm Mix Asphalt Annual Contract Extensions
	       ATT_Exhibit A
	       ATT_Exhibit B
	       ATT_Exhibit C
	       ATT_Exhibit D
	       ATT_Resolution

